
 
AGENDA 

 
SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING  
SANTA MARGARITA WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD ROOM 
November 13, 2012 

1:30 p.m. 
 

Upon Request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to 
persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 
1990.  Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in a meeting should direct such request to Daniel Ferons, Secretary, Board of 
Directors, at (949) 459-6590 at least 48 hours before the meeting if possible. 

 
ITEMS DISTRIBUTED TO THE BOARD LESS THAN 72 HOURS  

 PRIOR TO MEETING 
 

 Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open 
session agenda items and are distributed to a majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) 
hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection in the lobby of the Authority’s 
business office located at 26111 Antonio Parkway, Rancho Santa Margarita, California 92688, 
during regular business hours.  When practical, these public records will also be made 
available on the Santa Margarita Water District’s Internet Web Site, accessible at 
http://www.smwd.com. All documents available for public review are on file with the 
Authority’s Secretary located at 26111 Antonio Parkway, Rancho Santa Margarita, California 
92688. 
 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 
 
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
III. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 
A. Persons wishing address the Board of Directors on matters not listed on the 

Agenda may do so at this time.  “Request to be Heard” forms are available 
at the entrance to the Board Room.  Comments are limited to three minutes, 
unless further time is granted by the Presiding Officer.  Please submit the 
form to the Secretary prior to the beginning of the meeting. 

 
Those wishing to address the Board of Directors on any items listed on the 
Agenda should submit a “request to be Heard” form to the Secretary before 
the Presiding Officer announces that agenda item.  Your name will be 
called to speak at that time. 

Page 1

http://www.smwd.com/


 
 
SJBA Agenda 
November 13, 2012 
Page 2 
 
 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR  
   

A. Consideration and Action on Minutes of Regular Meeting of 
September 11, 2012. ................................................................................... Page 4 

 
Staff Recommendation: Approve subject minutes. 
 

B. Consideration and Action on Monthly Financial Statements for June, 
July, August and September 2012 .............................................................. Page 8 

 
Staff Recommendation: Receive and file the Monthly Financial 

Statements. 
 

Note:  Items on the CONSENT CALENDAR will be considered for 
approval without discussion in one vote.  A Director may request 
that an item be taken off the Consent Calendar for full discussion. 

 
[END OF CONSENT CALENDAR] 
 

II. ACTION ITEMS 
 

A. Consideration and Action on Election of Chairman for Remainder of 
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 ................................................................................ Page 14 
 
Staff Recommendation: Elect the Chairman 

 
B. Consideration and Action on Resolution No. 2012-11-01 of the 

Board of Directors of the San Juan Basin Authority Concerning the 
Biennial Review of the Authority’s Conflict of Interest Code ................... Page 15 

 
Staff Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution No. 2012-11-01 
 

C. Consideration and Action on Independent Financial Audit for Fiscal 
Year 2011-2012 .......................................................................................... Page 28 

 
Staff Recommendation: Receive and file. 
 

 
III. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 
 

IV. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

Page 2



 
 
SJBA Agenda 
November 13, 2012 
Page 3 
 
 

VIII. OTHER MATTERS 
 

A. Open Discussion or items received too late to be agendized. 
 
IX. INFORMATION ITEMS 

 
A. Update on Preparation of Groundwater Management Plan. 

 
X. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The next Regular Board of Directors’ meeting is scheduled for December 
11, 2012 at 1:30 p.m. at the Santa Margarita Water District, 26111 Antonio 
Parkway, Rancho Santa Margarita, California. 

Page 3



 
 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE 
SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY 

 
 

September 11, 2012 
 
A meeting of the Board of Directors (Board) of the San Juan Basin Authority (SJBA) was held 
on Tuesday, September 11, 2012 at the Santa Margarita Water District, 26111 Antonio Parkway, 
Rancho Santa Margarita, California. The following Directors and/or Alternate Directors were 
present:   
 
Directors Present: 
 
MIKE DUNBAR, South Coast Water District (SCWD) Chairperson 
LAURA FREESE, City of San Juan Capistrano  Vice Chairperson 
DANIEL R. FERONS, Santa Margarita Water District (SMWD) Secretary 
LARRY MCKENNEY, Moulton Niguel Water District (MNWD) Director 
 
Directors Absent:  None 
 
Support Services Present: 
 
WEST CURRY Administrator 
 
Others Present: 
Allison Burns, Legal Counsel  
Sharon D. Brimer, Recording Secretary 
 
Presenter: 
Karl Seckel, Municipal Water District of Orange County (MWDOC) 
Mark Wildermuth, Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 
 
I. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

Chairperson Dunbar called the meeting to order at 1:31 p.m.  
 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

Director McKenney asked that as we renew our pledge to our Country; let us remember 
the people who died on 9/11 including the victims at the World Trade Center in New 
York, the Pentagon in Washington D.C., and Flight 93 that crashed in a rural area in 
Pennsylvania. 
 
Director McKenney led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
Chairperson Dunbar asked for a moment of silence in honor of those who lost their lives 
on 9/11 and those brave souls who assisted with the aftermath. 
 

Page 4



Meeting Minutes San Juan Basin Authority 
September 11, 2012 
 
  

 Page 2 of 4 

III. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS  
 

Chairperson Dunbar invited members of the public to address the Board on matters that 
were not on the agenda.  There were no requests from meeting attendees to speak. 
Chairperson Dunbar proceeded with the meeting. 
 

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

Director Freese pulled items A and B. There were no objections. 
 
Item A – Consideration and Action on Minutes of Regular Meeting of June 12, 2012. 
 
Director Freese asked about the retention of the audio file of the SJBA meeting. Director 
Ferons responded that the audio file is retained for 30 days. That being said, Director 
Freese asked for more detail in the meeting minutes. There were no objections.  
 

MOTION NO. 2012-08 
Thereafter, upon a motion duly made by Director Freese, seconded by Director 
McKenney, to accept staff’s recommendation to approve Item A of the Consent 
Calendar (Consideration and Action on Minutes of Regular Meeting of June 12, 
2012.)  Motion passed 4-0. 

 
Item B - Consideration and Action on Monthly Financial Statements for June 2012. 
 
Director Freese asked if the $162,281 classified under PC-10, Monitoring, Engineering 
Expense was correct. Director Ferons responded that the expense belongs under 
Consulting Services. Staff was given direction to correct the entry. 
 
In reviewing the check register, Director Freese asked for a brief explanation for each 
check entry. She questioned check #2525 to Fechter & Company. Director Ferons 
responded that Fechter & Company was the Authority’s auditor. She also highlighted the 
checks made payable to PSOMAS and asked for a brief explanation for the item. Director 
Freese noted these descriptive elements are important for future referrals. Treasurer 
Kristin Griffith confirmed these changes will be made as requested. 
 
It was noted that the PSOMAS charges are recorded to contingency.  Director Ferons 
commented that the PSOMAS work is in relation to the collection of historical work, 
monitoring and modeling. 
 
Director McKenney asked if the members had been billed for FY 2012-2013. 
Ms. Griffith responded yes and the member invoices were reduced to defer invoicing the 
$100,000 in additional funds for the Groundwater Management Plan. 
 
Action was deferred on the unaudited June 2012 financial report to receive an updated set 
of reports. 

 

Page 5



Meeting Minutes San Juan Basin Authority 
September 11, 2012 
 
  

 Page 3 of 4 

V. ACTION ITEMS 
 

A. Receive and File Presentation on San Juan Basin Groundwater Modeling by Karl 
Seckel of Municipal Water District of Orange County/Geoscience 

 
Chairman Dunbar introduced Mr. Seckel who proceeded with the presentation. 
It was noted this is a draft and summary presentation. 
 
Mr. Seckel identified two disclaimers regarding this presentation: 
 
1. Modeling results are not absolutes, but are indications of what is to be 

expected. 
2. The information provided at this meeting was presented to the Model 

Advisory Committee (MAC) on September 6, 2012. A complete review of 
the information has not yet occurred. 

 
He continued with the presentation. Copies of the presentation were distributed at 
the meeting.  Mr. Seckel responded to questions from the Board and from 
attendees at the meeting.  The Board thanked Mr. Seckel for the presentation. 

 
VI. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 
There was no report for this meeting. 

 
VII. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

 
Attorney Burns noted the biennial review of the Conflict of Interest policy will be 
presented at the next meeting. 

 
VIII. OTHER MATTERS 

 
A. Open Discussion or items received too late to be agendized. 

 
Director McKenney asked when the Board would address the strategic and 
governance planning for the SJBA.  
 
Director Ferons noted the discussion is planned to begin October/November. 

 
IX. INFORMATION ITEMS 

 
A. Update on Preparation of Groundwater Management Plan. 

 
Mark Wildermuth provided an update on the San Juan Basin Groundwater 
Management and Facilities Plan. 
 

Page 6



Meeting Minutes San Juan Basin Authority 
September 11, 2012 
 
  

 Page 4 of 4 

He reviewed the objectives: 
• Develop a comprehensive state-of-basin assessment. 
• Update management goals of the SJBA 
• Develop and evaluate alternative management plans 
• Document the updated plan 

 
He reviewed management elements: 

• Increase Stormwater Recharge 
• Improve the robustness of groundwater pumping capacity 
• Trout habitat 

 
Current schedule is to produce an administrative draft by the end of September 
which will include: 

• State of the Basin 
• Management Goals 
• Management Plan alternatives 
• Evaluation of the alternatives 

 
Mr. Wildermuth responded to questions.  
 
Director Freese recommended holding monthly SJBA meetings and plan updates 
until the plan is finalized. There were no objections.  

 
X. ADJOURNMENT 

 
There being no further business before the Board the meeting was adjourned at 3:06 p.m. 
 
The next Regular Board of Directors’ meeting is scheduled for October 9, 2012 at 
1:30 p.m. at the Santa Margarita Water District, 26111 Antonio Parkway, Rancho Santa 
Margarita, California. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
Sharon D. Brimer, Recording Secretary 
 

The next Regular Board of Directors’ meeting is scheduled for October 9, 2012 at 1:30 p.m. at 
the Santa Margarita Water District, 26111 Antonio Parkway, Rancho Santa Margarita, 
California. 
 
I DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Minutes are true and correct copy of the Minutes 
adopted by the Board of Directors of the SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY. 
 
  
Daniel R. Ferons, Administrator 
SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY 

Page 7



San Juan Basin Authority
 Financial Statements

June 2012

P.C. 1 P.C. 4 P.C. 4 P.C. 9 P.C. 10 P.C.11 P.C. 13 Total

 
General      

Fund Ortega Well Desalter Debt Svc Well Field Monitoring
Future 

Projects
USGS Co-Op 

GIS

ASSETS
      Cash and Investments 106,555$        -$                42,346$                -$                     -$                182,502$         3,816$            49,039$          384,258$                   
     Cash and Investment-Restricted for Debt Service -                  -                  -                        2,385,405             -                  -                   -                  -                  2,385,405                  
    Accounts Receivable - Lease prin -                  -                  -                        23,348,140           -                  -                   -                  -                  23,348,140                
    Prepaids -                  -                  -                        -                       -                  -                   -                  8,133              8,133                         
    Utility Plant in Service 147,274          493,254          -                        -                       489,004          42,187             -                  -                  1,171,719                  
    (Less) Accumulated Depreciation (147,274)         (421,179)         -                        -                       (459,365)         (42,187)            -                  -                  (1,070,005)                 

TOTAL ASSETS 106,555$        72,075$          42,346$                25,733,545$         29,639$          182,502$         3,816$            57,172$          26,227,650$              

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITIES
   Current - Accounts Payable 17,996$          -$                762$                     107,970$              -$                27,989$           -$                24,850$          179,567$                   

    Current - Bonds Payable -                  -                  -                        955,000                -                  -                   -                  -                  955,000                     
    Bonds Payable -                  -                  -                        24,780,000           -                  -                   -                  -                  24,780,000                
TOTAL LIABILITIES 17,996            -                  762                       25,842,970           -                  27,989             -                  24,850            25,914,567                

FUND EQUITIES
   Contributed Capital - Fund Balance -$                -$                -$                      4,413$                  -$                -$                 -$                -$                4,413$                       
   SMWD 14,338            41,803            -                        -                       16,988            28,405             954                 6,670              109,158                     
   MNWD 15,390            -                  -                        -                       -                  44,805             954                 7,756              68,905                       
   CITY OF SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO 15,374            41,804            36,689                  -                       16,989            49,899             954                 7,756              169,465                     
   SCWD 15,811            -                  -                        -                       -                  14,693             954                 8,840              40,298                       
    Current Year Fund Balance 27,646            (11,532)           4,895                    (113,838)              (4,338)             16,711             -                  1,300              (79,156)                      
TOTAL FUND EQUITIES 88,559            72,075            41,584                  (109,425)              29,639            154,513           3,816              32,322            313,083                     

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITIES 106,555$        72,075$          42,346$                25,733,545$         29,639$          182,502$         3,816$            57,172$          26,227,650$              
REVENUES
    Investment Income 23$                 -$                -$                      104,601$              -$                -$                 -$                -$                104,624$                   
    Investment Income - Lease -                  -                  -                        1,204,689             -                  -                   -                  -                  1,204,689                  
    Special assessments 93,225            -                  44,000                  -                       -                  224,000           -                  28,500            389,725                     
TOTAL REVENUES 93,248$          -$                44,000$                1,309,290$           -$                224,000$         -$                28,500$          1,699,038$                

EXPENDITURES-OPERATING
    Consulting Services 25,027            -$                8,636$                  -$                     -$                162,281$         -$                24,850$          220,794$                   
    Accounting Expense 13,950            -                  -                        -                       -                  -                   -                  -                  13,950                       
    Legal Fees 4,010              -                  -                        -                       -                  -                   -                  -                  4,010                         
    Dues 1,615              -                  -                        -                       -                  -                   -                  -                  1,615                         
 TOTAL EXPENDITURES-OPERATING 44,602            -                  8,636                    -                       -                  162,281           -                  24,850            240,369                     

EXPENDITURES NON-OPERATING
    Depreciation Expense -$                11,532$          -$                      -$                     4,338$            2,431$             -$                -$                18,301$                     
    Debt Service and Interest Expense -                  -                  -                        1,423,128             -                  -                   -                  -                  1,423,128                  
    Member Agency Distributions 21,000            30,469                  -                       -                  42,577             -                  2,350              96,396                       
 TOTAL EXPENDITURES NON-OPERATING 21,000            11,532            30,469                  1,423,128             4,338              45,008             -                  2,350              1,537,825                  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 65,602$          11,532$          39,105$                1,423,128$           4,338$            207,289$         -$                27,200$          1,778,194$                
TRANSFERS
    Miscellaneous Transfers -$                -$                -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                           
NET INCOME/(LOSS) 27,646$          (11,532)$         4,895$                  (113,838)$            (4,338)$           16,711$           -$                1,300$            (79,156)$                    

s:/finance/auditl/audit FY 2011.2012/SJBA2012/Statements_PBC's final audit Page 8



SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY
OPERATING BUDGET DETAIL/CHECK REGISTER

AS OF JUNE 30, 2012

(021) PC 4 DESALTER (22) (022)
Financial Legal Fees Secretarial Audit Misc Consulting Svcs TOTAL Veg Monitoring TOTAL

6,225.00$             7,000.00$          4,000.00$      10,000.00$                  -$             66,000.00$         93,225.00$         44,000.00$                44,000.00$     
Ck # Date Vendor CHECK AMOUNT Prior Yr Expenses

ACCRUALS BAL FWD Prior Year 109,953.42          -                      -                  
2512 7/18/2011 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL 52,130.91              (52,130.91)           -                      -                  
2513 8/15/2011 U.S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 24,650.00              (24,650.00)           -                      -                  
2514 8/18/2011 SHARON BRIMER 200.00                   (200.00)                -                      -                  
2515 8/18/2011 STRADLING YOCCA CARLSON & RAUTH 649.00                   (649.00)                -                      -                  
2516 VOID -                       -                      -                  
2517 8/18/2011 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL 13,479.64              (13,479.64)           -                      -                  
2518 VOID -                       -                      -                  
2519 9/29/2011 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL 25,803.48              (10,506.32)           -                      -                  
2520 10/13/2011 PSOMAS- GWMP & CASGEM 5,500.00                5,500.00      5,500.00             -                  
2521 11/14/2011 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL 5,872.37                -                      847.35                       847.35            
2522 11/14/2011 PSOMAS- GWMP & CASGEM 880.00                   880.00                880.00                -                  
2523 11/14/2011 STRADLING YOCCA CARLSON & RAUTH 84.20                     84.20                 84.20                  -                  
2524 11/17/2011 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL 29,632.22              -                      1,520.12                    1,520.12         
2525 11/17/2011 FECHTER & COMPANY- ANNUAL FIN AUDIT 5,800.00                (5,800.00)             -                      -                  
2526 11/17/2011 SANTA MARGARITA WATER DISTRICT 2,619.27                (2,537.55)             81.72             81.72                  -                  
2527 11/17/2011 ST WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BRD 684.60                   684.60         684.60                -                  
2528 VOID -                      -                  
2529 12/8/2011 PSOMAS- GWMP & CASGEM 5,500.00                5,500.00             5,500.00             -                  
2530 12/8/2011 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL 9,191.06                -                      -                  
2531 2/7/2012 STRADLING YOCCA CARLSON & RAUTH 1,593.00                1,593.00            1,593.00             -                  
2532 2/7/2012 SHARON BRIMER 310.00                   310.00           310.00                -                  
2533 2/7/2012 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL 15,469.46              -                      1,339.27                    1,339.27         
2534 2/28/2012 SHARON BRIMER 160.00                   160.00           160.00                -                  
2535 2/28/2012 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL 25,482.25              -                      582.59                       582.59            
2536 2/28/2012 PSOMAS - GWMP 8,580.00                8,580.00             8,580.00             -                  
2537 4/2/2012 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL 8,959.02                -                      -                  
2538 4/2/2012 STRADLING YOCCA CARLSON & RAUTH 55.50                     55.50                 55.50                  -                  
2539 5/3/2012 PSOMAS-GWMP/MEETING GSSI 1,760.00                1,760.00             1,760.00             -                  
2540 5/3/2012 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL 32,261.96              -                      3,585.05                    3,585.05         
2541 5/21/2012 DOMAIN REGISTRY OF AMERICA 60.00                     60.00           60.00                  -                  
2542 5/21/2012 STRADLING YOCCA CARLSON & RAUTH 1,357.00                1,357.00            1,357.00             -                  

-                      -                  
Prior year pending payment (0.00)                    -                      -                  

-                      -                  
Accruals from FY 11/12 8,150.00               921.00               220.00           5,800.00                      98 2,808.00             17,997.00           762.00                       762.00            
BUDGET REMAINING 2011.12 (1,925.00)$            2,989.30$          3,228.28$      4,200.00$                    (6,342.60)$   46,472.00$         48,621.98$         35,363.62$                35,363.62$     

(10) PC 13 USGS CO-OP (13) (31) TOTAL BUDGET
Grdwtr monitoring Grnd Mgmt Plan TOTAL Lp Agree Stm Gauging TOTAL Debt Svc Pmts Used/Remaining

124,000.00$         181,249.00$      305,249.00$  28,500.00$                  28,500.00$  470,974.00$       
Ck # Date Vendor

-                 -               -                      
2512 7/18/2011 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL -                 -               -                      
2513 8/15/2011 U.S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY -                 -               -                      
2514 8/18/2011 SHARON BRIMER -                 -               -                      
2515 8/18/2011 STRADLING YOCCA CARLSON & RAUTH -                 -               -                      
2516 VOID -                 -               -                      
2517 8/18/2011 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL -                 -               -                      
2518 VOID -                 -               -                      
2519 9/29/2011 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL 3,865.45               11,431.71          15,297.16      -               (15,297.16)          
2520 10/13/2011 PSOMAS- GWMP & CASGEM -                 -               (5,500.00)            
2521 11/14/2011 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL 1,453.82               3,571.20            5,025.02        -               (5,872.37)            
2522 11/14/2011 PSOMAS- GWMP & CASGEM -                 -               (880.00)               
2523 11/14/2011 STRADLING YOCCA CARLSON & RAUTH -                 -               (84.20)                 
2524 11/17/2011 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL 5,006.80               23,105.30          28,112.10      -               (29,632.22)          
2525 11/17/2011 FECHTER & COMPANY- ANNUAL FIN AUDIT -                 -               -                      
2526 11/17/2011 SANTA MARGARITA WATER DISTRICT -                 -               (81.72)                 
2527 11/17/2011 ST WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BRD -                 -               (684.60)               
2528 1/0/1900 VOID -                 -               -                      
2529 12/8/2011 PSOMAS- GWMP & CASGEM -                 -               (5,500.00)            
2530 12/8/2011 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL 1,674.87               7,516.19            9,191.06        -               (9,191.06)            
2531 2/7/2012 STRADLING YOCCA CARLSON & RAUTH -                 -               (1,593.00)            
2532 2/7/2012 SHARON BRIMER -                 -               (310.00)               
2533 2/7/2012 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL 11,505.19             2,625.00            14,130.19      -               (15,469.46)          
2534 2/28/2012 SHARON BRIMER -                 -               (160.00)               
2535 2/28/2012 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL 14,286.57             10,613.09          24,899.66      -               (25,482.25)          
2536 2/28/2012 PSOMAS - GWMP -                 -               (8,580.00)            
2537 4/2/2012 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL 8,959.02            8,959.02        -               (8,959.02)            
2538 4/2/2012 STRADLING YOCCA CARLSON & RAUTH -                 -               (55.50)                 
2539 5/3/2012 PSOMAS-GWMP/MEETING GSSI -                 -               (1,760.00)            
2540 5/3/2012 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL 2,905.41               25,771.50          28,676.91      -               (32,261.96)          
2541 5/21/2012 DOMAIN REGISTRY OF AMERICA -                 -               (60.00)                 
2542 5/21/2012 STRADLING YOCCA CARLSON & RAUTH -                 -               (1,357.00)            

Accruals from FY 11/12 17,510.00             10,479.00          27,989.00      24,850.00                    24,850.00    105,020.00         176,618.00         
BUDGET REMAINING 65,791.89$           77,176.99$        142,968.88$  3,650.00$                    3,650.00$    -$                    230,604.48$       

GENERAL FUND (21)

BUDGET

PC 10 MONITORING

BUDGET

Page 9



San Juan Basin Authority
 Financial Statements

July 2012

P.C. 1 P.C. 4 P.C. 4 P.C. 9 P.C. 10 P.C.11 P.C. 13 Total

 
General      

Fund Ortega Well Desalter Debt Svc Well Field Monitoring
Future 

Projects
USGS Co-Op 

GIS

ASSETS
      Cash and Investments 102,449$        -$                41,584$                -$                     -$                154,513$         3,816$            49,039$          351,401$                   
     Cash and Investment-Restricted for Debt Service -                  -                  -                        2,385,405             -                  -                   -                  -                  2,385,405                  
    Accounts Receivable - Lease prin -                  -                  -                        23,348,140           -                  -                   -                  -                  23,348,140                
    Utility Plant in Service 147,274          493,254          -                        -                       489,004          42,187             -                  -                  1,171,719                  
    (Less) Accumulated Depreciation (147,274)         (422,140)         -                        -                       (459,727)         (42,187)            -                  -                  (1,071,328)                 

TOTAL ASSETS 102,449$        71,114$          41,584$                25,733,545$         29,277$          154,513$         3,816$            49,039$          26,185,337$              

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITIES
   Current - Accounts Payable 13,985$          -$                -$                      215,941$              -$                4,981$             -$                24,850$          259,757$                   

    Bonds Payable -                  -                  -                        25,735,000           -                  -                   -                  -                  25,735,000                
TOTAL LIABILITIES 13,985            -                  -                        25,950,941           -                  4,981               -                  24,850            25,994,757                

FUND EQUITIES
   SMWD 21,249$          36,037$          10,396$                -$                     14,820$          32,582$           954$               6,671$            122,709$                   
   MNWD 22,301            -                  10,396                  -                       -                  48,983             954                 8,081              90,715                       
   CITY OF SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO 22,285            36,038            10,396                  (109,425)              14,820            54,076             954                 8,081              37,225                       
   SCWD 22,723            -                  10,396                  -                       -                  18,871             954                 9,490              62,434                       
    Current Year Fund Balance (94)                  (961)                -                        (107,971)              (363)                (4,980)              -                  (8,134)             (122,503)                    
TOTAL FUND EQUITIES 88,464            71,114            41,584                  (217,396)              29,277            149,532           3,816              24,189            190,580                     

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITIES 102,449$        71,114$          41,584$                25,733,545$         29,277$          154,513$         3,816$            49,039$          26,185,337$              
REVENUES
TOTAL REVENUES -$                -$                -$                      -$                     -$                -$                 -$                -$                -$                           

EXPENDITURES-OPERATING
    Consulting Services -$                -$                -$                      -$                     -$                4,980$             -$                8,134$            13,114$                     
    Legal Fees 94                   -                  -                        -                       -                  -                   -                  -                  94                              
 TOTAL EXPENDITURES-OPERATING 94                   -                  -                        -                       -                  4,980               -                  8,134              13,208                       

EXPENDITURES NON-OPERATING
    Depreciation Expense -$                961$               -$                      -$                     363$               -$                 -$                -$                1,324$                       
    Debt Service and Interest Expense -                  -                  -                        107,971                -                  -                   -                  -                  107,971                     
 TOTAL EXPENDITURES NON-OPERATING -                  961                 -                        107,971                363                 -                   -                  -                  109,295                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 94$                 961$               -$                      107,971$              363$               4,980$             -$                8,134$            122,503$                   
NET INCOME/(LOSS) (94)$                (961)$              -$                      (107,971)$            (363)$              (4,980)$            -$                (8,134)$           (122,503)$                  

s:/finance/auditl/audit FY 2011.2012/SJBA2012/Stmts 07.12 Page 10



San Juan Basin Authority
 Financial Statements

August 2012

P.C. 1 P.C. 4 P.C. 4 P.C. 9 P.C. 10 P.C.11 P.C. 13 Total

 
General      

Fund Ortega Well Desalter Debt Svc Well Field Monitoring
Future 

Projects
USGS Co-Op 

GIS

ASSETS
      Cash and Investments 102,449$        -$                41,584$                -$                     -$                154,513$         3,816$            49,039$          351,401$                   
     Cash and Investment-Restricted for Debt Service -                  -                  -                        2,385,405             -                  -                   -                  -                  2,385,405                  
    Accounts Receivable 132,125          -                  25,000                  -                       -                  75,000             -                  29,000            261,125                     
    Accounts Receivable - Lease prin -                  -                  -                        23,348,140           -                  -                   -                  -                  23,348,140                
    Utility Plant in Service 147,274          493,254          -                        -                       489,004          42,187             -                  -                  1,171,719                  
    (Less) Accumulated Depreciation (147,274)         (423,101)         -                        -                       (460,088)         (42,187)            -                  -                  (1,072,650)                 

TOTAL ASSETS 234,574$        70,153$          66,584$                25,733,545$         28,916$          229,513$         3,816$            78,039$          26,445,140$              

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITIES
   Current - Accounts Payable 14,579$          -$                2,288$                  323,912$              -$                14,276$           -$                24,850$          379,905$                   

    Bonds Payable -                  -                  -                        25,735,000           -                  -                   -                  -                  25,735,000                
TOTAL LIABILITIES 14,579            -                  2,288                    26,058,912           -                  14,276             -                  24,850            26,114,905                

FUND EQUITIES
   SMWD 21,249$          36,037$          10,396$                -$                     14,820$          32,582$           954$               6,671$            122,709$                   
   MNWD 22,301            -                  10,396                  -                       -                  48,983             954                 8,081              90,715                       
   CITY OF SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO 22,285            36,038            10,396                  (109,425)              14,820            54,076             954                 8,081              37,225                       
   SCWD 22,723            -                  10,396                  -                       -                  18,871             954                 9,490              62,434                       
    Current Year Fund Balance 131,437          (1,922)             22,712                  (215,942)              (724)                60,725             -                  20,866            17,152                       
TOTAL FUND EQUITIES 219,995          70,153            64,296                  (325,367)              28,916            215,237           3,816              53,189            330,235                     

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITIES 234,574$        70,153$          66,584$                25,733,545$         28,916$          229,513$         3,816$            78,039$          26,445,140$              
REVENUES
    Special assessments 132,125$        -$                25,000$                -$                     -$                75,000$           -$                29,000$          261,125$                   
TOTAL REVENUES 132,125$        -$                25,000$                -$                     -$                75,000$           -$                29,000$          261,125$                   

EXPENDITURES-OPERATING
    Consulting Services -$                -$                2,288$                  -$                     -$                14,275$           -$                8,134$            24,697$                     
    Legal Fees 688                 -                  -                        -                       -                  -                   -                  -                  688                            
 TOTAL EXPENDITURES-OPERATING 688                 -                  2,288                    -                       -                  14,275             -                  8,134              25,385                       

EXPENDITURES NON-OPERATING
    Depreciation Expense -$                1,922$            -$                      -$                     724$               -$                 -$                -$                2,646$                       
    Debt Service and Interest Expense -                  -                  -                        215,942                -                  -                   -                  -                  215,942                     
 TOTAL EXPENDITURES NON-OPERATING -                  1,922              -                        215,942                724                 -                   -                  -                  218,588                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 688$               1,922$            2,288$                  215,942$              724$               14,275$           -$                8,134$            243,973$                   
NET INCOME/(LOSS) 131,437$        (1,922)$           22,712$                (215,942)$            (724)$              60,725$           -$                20,866$          17,152$                     

s:/finance/auditl/audit FY 2011.2012/SJBA2012/Stmts 08.12 Page 11



San Juan Basin Authority
 Financial Statements

September 2012

P.C. 1 P.C. 4 P.C. 4 P.C. 9 P.C. 10 P.C.11 P.C. 13 Total

 
General      

Fund Ortega Well Desalter Debt Svc Well Field Monitoring
Future 

Projects
USGS Co-Op 

GIS

ASSETS
      Cash and Investments 135,507$        -$                47,834$                -$                     -$                173,263$         3,816$            31,439$          391,859$                   
     Cash and Investment-Restricted for Debt Service -                  -                  -                        2,385,405             -                  -                   -                  -                  2,385,405                  
    Accounts Receivable 99,094            -                  18,750                  -                       -                  56,250             -                  21,750            195,844                     
    Accounts Receivable - Lease prin -                  -                  -                        23,348,140           -                  -                   -                  -                  23,348,140                
    Utility Plant in Service 147,274          493,254          -                        -                       489,004          42,187             -                  -                  1,171,719                  
    (Less) Accumulated Depreciation (147,274)         (424,062)         -                        -                       (460,450)         (42,187)            -                  -                  (1,073,973)                 

TOTAL ASSETS 234,601$        69,192$          66,584$                25,733,545$         28,554$          229,513$         3,816$            53,189$          26,418,994$              

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITIES
   Current - Accounts Payable 14,808$          -$                2,288$                  431,882$              -$                29,710$           -$                -$                478,688$                   

    Bonds Payable -                  -                  -                        25,735,000           -                  -                   -                  -                  25,735,000                
TOTAL LIABILITIES 14,808            -                  2,288                    26,166,882           -                  29,710             -                  -                  26,213,688                

FUND EQUITIES
   SMWD 21,249$          36,037$          10,396$                -$                     14,820$          32,582$           954$               6,671$            122,709$                   
   MNWD 22,301            -                  10,396                  -                       -                  48,983             954                 8,081              90,715                       
   CITY OF SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO 22,285            36,038            10,396                  (109,425)              14,820            54,076             954                 8,081              37,225                       
   SCWD 22,723            -                  10,396                  -                       -                  18,871             954                 9,490              62,434                       
    Current Year Fund Balance 131,235          (2,883)             22,712                  (323,912)              (1,086)             45,291             -                  20,866            (107,777)                    
TOTAL FUND EQUITIES 219,793          69,192            64,296                  (433,337)              28,554            199,803           3,816              53,189            205,306                     

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITIES 234,601$        69,192$          66,584$                25,733,545$         28,554$          229,513$         3,816$            53,189$          26,418,994$              
REVENUES
    Special assessments 132,125$        -$                25,000$                -$                     -$                75,000$           -$                29,000$          261,125$                   
TOTAL REVENUES 132,125$        -$                25,000$                -$                     -$                75,000$           -$                29,000$          261,125$                   

EXPENDITURES-OPERATING
    Consulting Services 203$               -$                2,288$                  -$                     -$                29,709$           -$                8,134$            40,334$                     
    Legal Fees 687                 -                  -                        -                       -                  -                   -                  -                  687                            
 TOTAL EXPENDITURES-OPERATING 890                 -                  2,288                    -                       -                  29,709             -                  8,134              41,021                       

EXPENDITURES NON-OPERATING
    Depreciation Expense -$                2,883$            -$                      -$                     1,086$            -$                 -$                -$                3,969$                       
    Debt Service and Interest Expense -                  -                  -                        323,912                -                  -                   -                  -                  323,912                     
 TOTAL EXPENDITURES NON-OPERATING -                  2,883              -                        323,912                1,086              -                   -                  -                  327,881                     

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 890$               2,883$            2,288$                  323,912$              1,086$            29,709$           -$                8,134$            368,902$                   
NET INCOME/(LOSS) 131,235$        (2,883)$           22,712$                (323,912)$            (1,086)$           45,291$           -$                20,866$          (107,777)$                  

s:/finance/auditl/audit FY 2011.2012/SJBA2012/Stmts 09.12 Page 12



SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY
OPERATING BUDGET DETAIL/CHECK REGISTER

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

(021) PC 4 DESALTER (22) (022)
Financial Legal Fees Secretarial Audit Misc Proj Mgmt Svcs TOTAL Veg Monitoring TOTAL

6,225.00$             15,000.00$        4,400.00$      6,500.00$                    -$             100,000.00$       132,125.00$       25,000.00$                25,000.00$     
Ck # Date Vendor CHECK AMOUNT Prior Yr Expenses

ACCRUALS BAL FWD Prior Year 179,568.63            -                      -                  
-                      -                  

2543 7/26/2012 Santa Margarita Water District 98.40                     (98.40)                    -                      -                  
2544 7/26/2012 Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth 979.76                   (920.76)                  59.00                 59.00                  -                  
2545 7/26/2012 Sharon Brimer 220.00                   (220.00)                  -                      -                  
2546 7/26/2012 Psomas-Misc review of Wtr Rights file 2,807.92                (2,807.92)               -                      -                  
2547 7/26/2012 Wildermuth Environmental 28,751.43              (28,751.43)             -                      -                  
2548 9/4/2012 U.S. Geology Survey 24,850.00              (24,850.00)             -                      -                  
2549 9/5/2012 Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth 34.10                     34.10                 34.10                  -                  

Reversal of D.S. accrual 107,970.63            (107,970.63)           -                      -                  
Prior year pending accrual balance 13,949.49              -                      -                  
Adjustment from FY 2010 prepd acct 8,134.00                -                      -                  
Accrual from FY 12.13 594.00               264.00           858.00                2,288.38                    2,288.38         
BUDGET REMAINING 2012.13 6,225.00$             14,312.90$        4,136.00$      6,500.00$                    -$             100,000.00$       131,173.90$       22,711.62$                22,711.62$     

(10) PC 13 USGS CO-OP (13) (31) TOTAL BUDGET
Grdwtr monitoring Grnd Mgmt Plan TOTAL Lp Agree Stm Gauging TOTAL Debt Svc Pmts Used/Remaining

75,000.00$           100,000.00$      175,000.00$  29,000.00$                  29,000.00$  361,125.00$       
Ck # Date Vendor

-                 -               -                      
-                 -               -                      

2543 7/26/2012 Santa Margarita Water District -                 -               -                      
2544 7/26/2012 Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth -                 -               (59.00)                 
2545 7/26/2012 Sharon Brimer -                 -               -                      
2546 7/26/2012 Psomas-Misc review of Wtr Rights file -                 -               -                      
2547 7/26/2012 Wildermuth Environmental -                 -               -                      
2548 9/4/2012 U.S. Geology Survey -                 -               -                      
2549 9/5/2012 Stradling Yocca Carlson & Rauth -                 -               (34.10)                 

-                 -               -                      
Adjustment from FY 2010 prepd acct -                 8,134.00                      8,134.00      (8,134.00)            
Accruals from FY 2012.13 18,729.85             10,980.00          29,709.85      **431,882.00 (32,856.23)          
BUDGET REMAINING 2012.13 56,270.15$           89,020.00$        145,290.15$  20,866.00$                  20,866.00$  -$                    320,041.67$       

** Debt Service is not included in the budget - it is paid by the City of San Juan Capistrano separately

GENERAL FUND (21)

BUDGET

PC 10 MONITORING

BUDGET

Page 13



 

 

 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors DATE:  November 13, 2012 
 
FROM: Dan Ferons 
 
SUBJECT: Election of Chairman for Remainder of Fiscal Year 2012-2013 
 
 
SUMMARY 
 
 

Issue:  Mike Dunbar no longer represents the South Coast Water District and the 
Authority is required to elect a Chairman to replace him.   
 
Recommendation:  Elect the Chairman.  
 
Fiscal Impact:  No fiscal impact. 
  
Previously Related Action:  The Authority annually appoints officers.  
 
 

DISCUSSION 
 
The election of the Chairman requires a nomination and second by the Authority 
Directors.  The term will be through June 2013. 
 
 
P:\SJBA\Staff Reports\2012 11 13 appointment of officer.doc.cl 

SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY 
 

26111 Antonio Parkway • Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688 (949) 459-6400 FAX (949) 459-6463 
 

 

Page 14



 

 

 
 
 
TO: Board of Directors DATE:  November 13, 2012 
 
FROM: Dan Ferons 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration and Action on Resolution No. 2012-11-01 of the Board of 

Directors of the San Juan Basin Authority Concerning the Biennial 
Review of the Authority’s Conflict of Interest Code 

 
SUMMARY 
 
 

Issue:  The Authority is required to consider its Conflict of Interest Code every 
two years.    
 
Recommendation:  Adopt the Resolution.  
 
Fiscal Impact: No fiscal impact 
  
Previously Related Action:  The Authority considers the Code every two years.  
 
 

DISCUSSION 
 
Allison Burns, General Counsel, will be present to discuss the adoption of the Resolution. 
 
 
P:\SJBA\Staff Reports\2012 11 13 biennial code of conduct staff memo.doc.cl 

SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY 
 

26111 Antonio Parkway • Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688 (949) 459-6400 FAX (949) 459-6463 
 

 

Page 15



 

 
DOCSOC/1460284v1/022027-0000DOCSOC/1576344v1/022027-0000 

RESOLUTION NO. 2012-11-01 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY CONCERNING THE 

BIENNIAL REVIEW OF THE AUTHORITY’S CONFLICT OF 
INTEREST CODE 

WHEREAS, the Political Reform Act of 1974, Government Code Section 81000 et. seq. (the 
“Act”), requires a local government agency to adopt a Conflict of Interest Code; and  

WHEREAS, the San Juan Basin Authority (the “Authority”) has previously adopted and, 
thereafter, amended its Conflict of Interest Code; and  

WHEREAS, the Act (specifically, Government Code § 87306.5) requires that the Authority 
review its Conflict of Interest Code on a biennial basis in order to determine whether its Conflict of 
Interest Code is accurate or needs to be amended; and  

WHEREAS, the Authority received correspondence (the “2012 Biennial Review Letter”) 
dated July 11, 2012, from the Clerk of the Orange County Board of Supervisors instructing the 
Authority to conduct the biennial review of its Conflict of Interest Code and to return the “2012 
Biennial Review Notice” indicating whether an amendment to the Authority’s Conflict of Interest 
Code is necessary; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority has reviewed its current Conflict of Interest Code, a copy of 
which is attached to the 2012 Biennial Review Letter, and has determined that no amendment to its 
Conflict of Interest Code is required at this time.  

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN JUAN BASIN 
AUTHORITY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE, DETERMINE AND ORDER AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  The Board of Directors, having undertaken its biennial review of the Authority’s 
current Conflict of Interest Code, hereby confirms that no amendment to its Conflict of Interest Code 
is required at this time. 

Section 2.  The Authority Administrator is authorized and directed to complete, execute and 
transmit the 2012 Biennial Review Notice to the Clerk of the Orange County Board of Supervisors 
indicating that no amendment to the Authority’s Conflict of Interest Code is required. 

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this ____ day of ____________, 2012. 

 SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY 

                                                                                
President 

ATTEST: 

                                                                                
Secretary 

 

Page 16



 

DOCSOC/1576344v1/022027-0000 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

COUNTY OF ORANGE 

) 
) ss. 
) 

 

 

I, ______________________, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the SAN JUAN BASIN 
AUTHORITY do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Board of 
Directors of said Authority at a regular meeting of said Board held on the _____ day of 
____________, 2012, and that it was so adopted by the following vote: 

AYES:  DIRECTORS: 

NOES:  DIRECTORS: 

ABSTAIN: DIRECTORS: 

ABSENT: DIRECTORS: 

 

                                                                                
Secretary of the Board of Directors of the San 
Juan Basin Authority 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

COUNTY OF ORANGE 

) 
) ss. 
) 

 

 

I, _________________, Secretary of the Board of Directors of the SAN JUAN BASIN 
AUTHORITY, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of 
RESOLUTION NO. __________, of said Board, and that the same has not been amended or 
repealed. 

Dated:  _____________, 2012 

              
Secretary of the Board of Directors of the San Juan 
Basin Authority 

Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



 
 

TO: Board of Directors DATE:  November 13, 2012 
 
FROM: Dan Ferons 
 
SUBJECT: Audit for Fiscal Year 2011-2012 
 
 
Fechter & Company has audited the Financial Statements for Fiscal Year 2011-2012 and 
found no significant items.  The budget is attached for your approval. 
 
 
SJBA\Audit 2011-2012 staff memo.doc.cl 

SAN JUAN BASIN AUTHORITY 
 

26111 Antonio Parkway • Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688 (949) 459-6400 FAX (949) 459-6463 
 

 

Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53


	00 Agenda SJBA 11-13-12 w page #s
	4.A SJBA Minutes 9-11-2012
	4.B SJBA Financial Stmts - June July Aug Sept
	0612 stmts
	0612 Budget
	0712 0812 0912 Stmts_budget_vs checks
	07.12
	08.12
	09.12
	09.12


	5.A 2012 11 13 appointment of officer
	SUMMARY
	DISCUSSION

	5.B 2012 11 13 bienneal code of conduct staff memo
	5.C SJBA Final Audit 2012



